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TO: Vancouver City Council 

FROM: Street Naming Committee 

SUBJECT: New Public Street Name - Extension of Hamilton Street 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

A. THAT the new public road, directly opposite Hamilton Street across Nelson 
Street, be named an extension of Hamilton Street. 

 
B. THAT the Director of Legal Services be instructed to bring forward the 

appropriate amendments to the Street Name By-law. 
 

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS 

The City Manager RECOMMENDS approval of A and B. 

COUNCIL POLICY 

Council uses the Street Name By-Law, No. 4054, to name and regulate public roads in the City 
of Vancouver.  The Street Naming Committee, a staff team, is chaired by the City Clerk, and 
comprised of the Archivist, City Surveyor, representatives of the Planning, Licenses & 
Inspections, and Fire & Rescue Services Departments.  The Committee is responsible for the 
management of a consistent, integrated and duplication-free street name system. 
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PURPOSE 
 
This report seeks Council approval for naming a new public road an extension of Hamilton 
Street. 
 

DISCUSSION 

At its meeting on October 5, 2006, the Street Naming Committee was advised of a new public 
road which will be located directly opposite the existing Hamilton Street and north of Nelson 
Street.  The new road will be the entrance to a City parkade. 
 
Following brief discussion, the Committee proposes naming the new road an extension of 
Hamilton Street (Appendix A). 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

There are no financial implications. 
 

CONCLUSION 

The Street Naming Committee recommends Council approve the name extension of Hamilton 
Street. 
 

* * * * * 




